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Jonny 

Can you look into the questions at the end of the advice and draft some answers? The second may require Counsel's 
input. 

Ta 

I_1 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

mH G 
RO_._._, 

e: andrew.par~>  GRO 

Sign up for legal updates, e-newsletters and event invitations 
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From: Emanuel, Catherine d GRO 
Sent: 08 December 2019 09:51 
To: Watts, Alan GRO ; Andrew Parsons 4 GRO 
Cc: Lord, William GRO  l>; rodric.williams GRO 
Subject: FW: Post Office 

Sharing the attachment for those not copied on the original email. 

From: Brian Altman c GRO
Sent: 08 December 2019 09:40 
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To: Emanuel, Catherine < GRO >; Lord, William <_._.-._. GRO ;> 
Cc: rodric.williamsl GRO 
Subject: Post Office 

Dear Kate 

As I said I would, now having read the judgment in full, I have put into writing the essence of my advice in the concall 
last week as well as a few other thoughts. Please see the attached. 

Kind regards, 

Brian 

Brian Altman QC 

a 12 Bedford Row, London, WC1R 4BU 

t I ._.-.-._.-.-._GRO : _ _.-._._._._.. 

e I L ._._._._._._.-.-._.-._._GRO _.-._._.-._._._._._._. 

wl www.brianaltmangc-barrister.com

wl www.2bedfordrow.co.uk/barrister/brian-altman-qc/

P Please consider the environment before printing this email 

DISCLAIMER NOTICE This e-mail and any attachments are confider ̀ -°' '^ ^°'Li ,,,° ^^ 4 rr .. . re not the intended recipient, please 
delete this e-mail from your system. Any reading, dissemination o  hi5 e-mail in error or suspect it may 
have been intercepted or amended, please notify us immediately c clerks! GRO _.-._G_ _R_O_ -; Internet communications are not 
secure and no legal liability for this email attaches to either the C1 1 QC or any individual barrister in 
that Chambers. If you receive an e-mail purporting to be from sor ous, or which seeks to direct a 
payment to bank details that differ from those we have already given Lo you, it .s unlikely Lu lie yenuire. Meuse do not reply to the e-mail or act on 
any information contained within it but contact us immediately using the details above. 
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Herbert Smith Freehills LLP and its subsidiaries and Herbert Smith Freehills, an Australian Partnership, are 
separate member firms of the international legal practice known as Herbert Smith Freehills. 

This message is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended 
recipient you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error 
please notify us immediately by return email or by calling our main switchboard on _._ _._._ _._._GRO_ _._._._._._. and 
delete the email. 

Further information is available from www.herbertsmithfreehills.com, including our Privacy Policy which 
describes how we handle personal information. 

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with 
registered number OC310989. It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority of 
England and Wales (https://www.sra.org.uk), authorisation number 419682. A list of the members and their 
professional qualifications is open to inspection at the registered office, Exchange House, Primrose Street, 
London EC2A 2EG. We use the word partner of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP to refer to a member of 
Herbert Smith Freehills LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. 
Herbert Smith Freehills LLP's registration number for Value Added Tax in the United Kingdom is GB 927 
1996 83. 
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